NOVEMBER RELEASE
ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL
TRANSMITTAL LETTER 05/17
November 1, 2017
TO: CUSTODIANS OF ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL
FROM: STEVE H. FISHER

SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL CHANGES

Material Transmitted Material Superseded

Chapter A-300 Household Determination Chapter A-300 Household Determination
Section A-321.1.8.1-330 Section A-321.1.8.1-330
MTL 05/17 - (2) Pages MTL 02/15, 13/05 - (2) Pages
Chapter B-400 Special Households Chapter B-400 Special Households
Section A-470-472 Section A-470-472
MTL 05/17 — (6) Pages MTL 12/02 — (5) Pages

Manual BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy Obsolete PT, Unit

Section changes/clarifications/updates P&P, Clearance

For November 2017 PUT or IM Control #

A-321.1.8.1 Removed reference to out of state domestic partners pursuant to AB227. 09-17
A-330 Removed reference to out of state domestic partners pursuant to AB227. 09-17
B-472 Updated the labor surplus and unemployment rate waiver area charts. 11-17

Effective Date — Upon receipt
Instructions for Manual Maintenance -- Replace superseded pages (7) with transmitted pages (8).
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